OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER
NO. LTC # 053-2015

TO: Mayor Phillip Levine and Members

FROM: Jimmy L. Morales, City Manager

DATE: February5, 2015

SUBJECT: Free Tax Preparation Service. ... . .ccivc. v

The purpose of this Letter To Commission is to advise you that the City is again offering
free tax preparation services now through April 15th for residents whose household
income does not exceed $51,000.

Tax preparation services are being offered by appointment only in the Answer Center
(located in the first floor of City Hall) in partnership with the Internal Revenue Service
and its Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA) program. Additional information about
the VITA program is attached in English and Spanish.

Residents who would like tax preparation services should call the Office of Community
Services at 305-673-7491 to schedule an appointment. Residents are reminded to bring
their valid government-issued identification card, Social Security card for all persons
declared as dependents inthe (return, d 1200 W- d 10¢ i

Last year, more than 70 households benefited from the free tax preparation service.

If you »~~ any additional questions, please feel free to see me.
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